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THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors present ther report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006
The directors note with sadness the death of Mr P J Atkinson, Joint Company Secretary, on 21 January 2006
ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company continues to be the provision of general insurance

The Company i1s a member of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group ple which provides the Company with direction and
access to all central resources Il needs and determines policies In all key areas such as finance, nsk, human resources or
environment The directors have reviewed these policies and consider them to be approprniate The Company 1s also a
member of the Insurance Dwsion of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc and benefits from services prowided by
specialist team and nsk management procedures and controls which are apphed across the Insurance Division The
annual reports of The Royal Bank of Scottand Group plc review these matters on a group basis Copies can be obtained
from Group Secretanat, RBS Gogarburn, Edinburgh, EH12 1HQ, the Registrar of Companies or through the Group's web
site at rbs com

Review of the year
Business review

The directors are satisfied with the Company's performance in the year The Company will be guided by its immediate
parent company in seeking further opportunities for growth

A dividend of £nil was paid in 2006 (2005 Enil)

Financial performance
The Company's financial performance 1s presented in the Income Statement on page 6

Net earned premiums grew by £58 5 million and other income decreased by £14 5 millon Net claims increased by £36 5
millon Expenses decreased by £2 9 millon The profit for the year was £45 0 million, an increase of 38% over 2005

The overall net loss ratio for the year remained constant at 72% in 2005 and 2006 The combined ratio in the year
decreased from 108% in 2005 to 104% n 2006

At the end of the year, the financial positon showed tota! assets of £2,288 0 milhon, including investments of £1,554 4
million which are income-generaling assets, together representing an increase of 8 8% The net book value of property,
plant and equipment was £0 5 million compared with £0 6 million at the end of the previous year

Other matfters

The Company 1s funded by facilittes from members of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc It seeks to minimise its
exposure to external financial nsks Further information on insurance and financial nsk management policies and
exposures I1s disclosed in note 4

SHARE CAPITAL
On 16 May 2006 the authonsed share capital of the Company was increased from £255,000,000 to £275,000,000 by the

creaton of £20,000,000 new ordinary shares of £1 00, each ranking pan passu with the existing 255,000,000 ordinary
shares




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT (Continued)

DIRECTORS AND SECRETARY

The present directors and secretary, who have served throughout the year except where noted below, are listed on page 1

From 1 January 2006 to date the following changes have taken place

Appointed Resigned
Directors
B Higgins 5 January 2006
M A Hesketh 23 January 2006
I H Chippendale 8 November 2006
A E Court 8 November 2006
C P Suflivan 14 November 2006
R P Houghton 22 January 2007
A D Cornish 26 January 2007

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors are required by the Companies Act 1985 to prepare a directors’ report and financial statements for each
financial year and have elected to prepare them in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as
adopted by the European Union They are responsible for prepanng financial statements that present fairly the financial
pasition, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company In prepanng those financial statements, the directors are
required to

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements, and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s nappropriate to presume that the Company
will continue In business

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the company and to enable them to ensure that the direciors report and financial statements
comply with the requirements of the Compames Act 1985 They are also responstble for safeguarding the assels of the
company and the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
rregulanties

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS
Each of the directors of the Company holding office at the date of approval of this report confirm that

{1} so far as each of the directors are aware, there 1s no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are
unaware, and

(2) so far as each of the directors are aware they have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditors are aware of that
information

This confirrmation 1s given and shail be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of S 234ZA of the Companies Act
1985

DIRECTORS’ INDEMNITIES

In terms of Section 309C of the Companies Act 1985 (as amended), Mr | H Chippendale, Miss A E Court, Mr C R
Crawford, Mr | Falconer, Mr M A Fisher, Mr M A Hesketh, Mr B Higgins, Mr R D Houghton, Mr N C Mcluskie and Mr C P
Sullvan had been granted Qualifying Third Party Indemnity Provistons by The Royal Bank of Scottand Group ple




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT {Continued)
DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

No director had an interest in the shares of the Company

The following director was beneficially interested in the ordinary shares of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc

As at 1 January 2006 As at 31 December 2006
C R Crawford 4,890 13,468

Options to subscnbe for ordinary shares of 25p each in The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc granted to and exercised
durning the penod by the following director of the Company and connected persons are

As at As at
1 January Granted dunng the penod Exercised duning the period 31 December 2006
2006 Options Price {p) Options Price (p)
C R Crawford 23,224 13,499 1852 - - 36,723

No director had an interest in any of the preference shares of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc dunng the year to 31
December 2006

The interests of Mr | Falconer, Mr M A Hesketh, Mr R D Houghton, Mr N C McLuskie and Mr C P Sullivan in the share
capital of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc are disclosed in the financial statements of RBS Insurance Group Limited

The interests of Mr M A Fisher in the share capital of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc are disclosed in the financial
statements of The Royal Bank of Scottand Group plc

Other than as disclosed, none of the directors in office at 31 December 2006 held any interest in the share or loan capital
of the Company or any other group company

POLICY AND PRACTICE ON PAYMENT OF CREDITORS

The Company follows the policy and practice on payment of creditors determined by The Royal Bank of Scotland Group
ple, ("RBSG"}, as outhned below

In the year ending 31 December 2007, RBSG will adhere to the following payment policy in respect of all suppliers RBSG
15 committed to mamntaining a sound commercial relationship with its supphers Consequently, RBSG’s policy to negotiate
and agree terms and conditions with 1ts suppliers, which includes the giving of an undertaking to pay suppliers within 30
days of recept of a correctly prepared invoice submitted in accordance with the terms of the contract or such other
payment period as may be agreed

ELECTIVE RESOLUTIONS

The Company has elected to dispense with the requirement to hold annual general meetings, lay accounts before a
general meeting and re-appointment of auditors annually

AUDITORS

Deloitte & Touche LLP have expressed their willingness to continue in office as auditors

Approved by the Board of Directors
and signed on behalf of the Board

U

Direclor MARK HESKETH

2% February 2007




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND
GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of The National Insurance and Guarantee Corporation Limited ("the Company”) for
the year ended 31 December 2006 which comprise the income statement, the balance sheet, the statement of changes Iin
equity, the cash flow statement, the accounting policies and the related notes to the accounts 2 to 33 These financial
statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out theren

This report 15 made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act
1985 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsitility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As described in the directors’ report, the Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the directors’ report and
the financial statements in accordance with apphcable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") as
adopted by the European Union  Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and
regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and far view and whether the financial
statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 Woe also report to you whether, in our
opinion, the information given in the directors’ report 1s consistent with the financial statements In addition we report to you
if, in our opinion, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the informaton and
explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration and other
transactions 15 not disclosed

We read the directors’ report for the above year and consider whether it 1s consistent with the audited financial statements
We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal inconsistencies
with the financial statements Our responsibilities do not extend to any information outside the direclors’ report

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing
Practices Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial staterments It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in
the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are approprate to the circumstances of
the Company, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtamn all the information and explanations which we considered necessary Iin
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregulanty or error  In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information 1n the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion

1 the financial statements give a true and farr view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 31 December 2006 and of its
profit for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European
Union,

2 the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and

3 the information given in the directors’ report 1s consistent with the financial statements

Nelolte ¢ Toweha 2P
Deloitte & Touche LLP
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London, United Kingdom
1y February 2007 5




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Insurance premium revenue
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers
Net insurance premium revenue

Fee income

Investment income

MNet realised gains on financial assets
Other operating iIncome

Net income

Insurance clams and loss adjustment expenses

Insurance claims and loss adjustment expenses recovered
from remnsurers

Netinsurance claims

Commission expenses

Expenses for marketing and administration

Expenses

Results of operating activities

Finance costs

Profit before tax

Tax charge

Profit for the year

Notes

o

DO ~N®

10

11
11

12

13

14

The profit for the year was entirely attnbutable to equity shareholders of the Company

The notes on pages 10 to 52 form part of these financial statements

2006 2005
£ Milion £ Milhion
922 1 8639
{219 0) (219 3)
7031 644 6
121 71
766 636
a1 04
(47) 275
787 2 743 2
{631 8) (607 0)
1288 1405
{503 0) {466.5)
{137 9) (137 5)
{87 8) (911}
{225 7) {228 6)
585 48 1
(39) {02)
54 6 47 9
(96) (15 3)
450 326




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006

ASSETS
Plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Financial assets
Available-for-sale debt secunties
Loans and recevables
Insurance contracts
Reinsurance assets
Deferred acquisition costs
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

EQUITY

Share capital
Other reserves
Retained earnings
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Insurance contracts

Financial habilities
Borrowings

Trade and other payables including insurance payables

Current tax habilities
Deferred tax habilites

Provisions for other habilies and charges

Total habiities

Total equity and habilities

Notes

i5
7

18
18

21,26
22
23

24
25
25

26

27
28

20
29

Restated

2006 2005

£ Milhion £ Milhon
05 06

13 275
5097 5658
8588 5797
3389 3150
771 729
5117 549 8
2,2980 21113
2650 2550
368 360
599 214
3617 312 4
15777 15627
152 8 236
176 ¢ 1657
14 236
102 80
173 153
1,936 3 1,708 9
2,298 0 21113

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authonsed for 1ssue on 28 February 2007 They

were signed on its behalf by

WML

Director M. A. HESLETH

The notes on pages 10 to 52 form part of these financial statements




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Balance as at 1 January 2005

Net fair value gain on available-for-sale investments
Movement in claims equahsation reserves

Net income recogrised directly in equity

Transfer to income statement on sale of available-for-sale
investments

Profit for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2005

Net far value loss on avallable-for-sale investments
Movement in claims equalisation reserves

Net income recognised directly in equity

Transfer to iIncome statement on sale of available-for-sale
investments

Profit for the year

Total recognised income and expense for the year

Issue of share capital

Balance as at 31 December 2006

Total recognised income and expense for the year was entirely attnbutable to equity shareholders of the Company

25
25

25

25
25

25

24

Share Other Retamned
capital reserves eamings Total
Notes £ Million £ Million £ Milhon £ Milhon
2550 268 (4 2) 2776
- 25 - 25
- 70 (7 0} -
- 95 {7 0) 25
- {03) - (03)
- - 326 326
2550 360 214 3124
- {586) - (56)
- 65 {6 5} -
- 09 (6 5) (56)
- {01) - (01
- - 450 450
- 08 385 393
100 - - 100
2650 368 59 9 3617

The notes on pages 10 to 52 form part of these financial statements




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 Restated
2006 2005
Notes £ Million £ Milhon
Profit for the year 450 326
Adjustments for
Fee income 6 (121 71
Investment revenues 7 (76 6) (63 6)
Other operating income 9 47 {27 5}
Finance costs 12 39 02
Tax expense 13 96 153
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 15 01 01
Impairment of investment in subsidianes 17 (4 8) -
Profit on sale of avallable-for-sale debt secunities 8 {0 1) (04)
Interest received 698 676
Income recewved from other investments (4 9) 276
Proceeds on disposal/matunty of avallable-for-sale debt secunties 164 6 897
Proceeds on disposal of investment property - 03
Net increase in investment balances held with credit institutions {248 1) (79 9)
Purchases of debt secunties {119 9) (80 6)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital {168.8) (257)
Net decrease In insurance net assets 267 506
Net increase i reinsurance assels (19 5} (47 2)
Net decrease in loans and receivables 36 40
Net decrease/(increase) in other assets 23 (100}
Net increase in related party balances (10 6) (63 5)
Net increase/(decrease) in other operating habilities 157 {15 8}
Cash used by operations {150.7) {107 6)
Taxes (pad)frefunded (27 1) 247
Interest paid (39) 02y
Net cash used by operating activities (181.7) {83 1)

Cash flows from investing activittes
Dwidends recewed/{refunded) from subsidianes 42 (50)
Net cash generated from/{used by) investing activities 4.2 (5 0}

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds on 1ssue of shares 100 -
Proceeds from borrowings 127 2 02
Net cash generated from financing activities 1372 02
Net decrease in cash and bank overdrafts (40 3} (87 9}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 23 5309 6187
Cash and bank overdrafts at the end of the year 23 490 6 5308

The Company classifies the cash flows for the purchase and disposal of financial assets in its operating cash flows as the
purchases are funded from the cash flows associated with the ongination of insurance contracts, net of the cash flows from
payment of insurance claims

The notes on pages 10 to 52 form par of these financial statements




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATIdN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
11 Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
adopted for use in the European Union and therefore comply with EU IAS regulation The financial statements also
comply with those parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable to compamies reporting under IFRS The financial
stalements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except available-for-sale financial assets, which are stated
at therr far values

The Company i1s exempt from prepanng consolidated accounts by virtue of section 228 of the Companies Act 1985 as
the Company 1s included in the accounts of a larger group

12 Insurance premium revenue

Insurance premiums compnse the total premums recewvable for the whole penod of cover provided by contracts
incepted during the financial year, adjusted by an unearned premum provision, which represents the proportion of the
premiums that relate to penods of insurance after the balance sheet date Uneamed premiums are calculated over the
period of exposure under the policy, on a dally basis, 24ths basis or allowing for the estimated incidence of exposure
under policies which are longer than twelve months

Premiums collected by intermedianes, but not yet receved, are assessed based on estimates from underwnting or past
expenence, and are included in insurance premiums  Insurance premiums exclude insurance premium tax and are
shown gross of any commussion payable to inlermediaries

13 Insurance claims and loss adjustment expenses

Insurance claims are recogrised in the accounting penod in which the loss occurs Provision 1s made for the full cost of
selting outstanding claims at the balance sheet date including claims incurred but not yet reported at that date, net of
salvage and subrogation recovenes Costs for both direct and indirect claims handling costs are also included

The estimation of insurance claims and loss adjustment expenses has been explained in note 2 1
14 Liability adequacy provision

Provision 15 made for unexpired nsks ansing where the expected value of clams and expenses attnbutable to the
unexpired perods of policies in force at the balance sheet date exceeds the unearned premium provision in relation to
such policies after the deduction of any acquisition costs deferred The expected value 1s determined by reference to
recent experience and allowing for changes to the premwum rates The provision for unexpired nsks 1s calculated
separately by reference to classes of business that are managed together after taking account of relevant investment
returns

15 Special Risks business - reserves

The Special Risks business was put into run-off dunng 2003 Future levels of premiums, therr earnings profile and
clams are linked but subject to parbicular uncertainty This business has consequently been reserved on an uthimate
result basis Premium and associated acquisition costs are deemed to be fully earned and a single reserve for claims,
net of future premium movements but gross of reinsurance has been established Movements on the Special Risks'
technical reserves are largely recoverable from a previous ultmate holding company Due to the nature of Special
Risks' insurance contracis, claims reserves are reported on an underwnting year basis

16 Claims equalisation

A statutory claims equalisation reserve continues to be included as a non distnbutable reserve within Other Reserves in
Equity This reserve s calculated in accordance with chapter 1 4 of the Prudential Sourcebook for Insurers (INSPRU)

10




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

17 Reinsurance

The Company cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business, with retention limits varying by Iine of business
Outwards reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same accounting penod as the premiums for the related direct
business being rensured Outward reinsurance recovenes are accounted for in the same accounting penod as the
direct claims to which they relate

Reinsurance assets include balances due from reinsurance companes for ceded insurance liabiites Amounts
recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a consistent manner with the outstanding claims provisions or settled
clams associated with the reinsured polcies and in accordance with the relevant reinsurance contract

Where the Company i1s not certain about the collectability of a reinsurance asset or where the reinsurer's credit rating
has been downgraded significantly, the Company reduces the carrying value of the asset accordingly and the
impairment loss 1S recogrised in the income statement

18 Deferred acquisition costs

Acquisition costs relating to new and renewing insurance policies are matched with the earning of the premums to
which they relate A proportion of acquisition costs incurred dunng the year 1s therefore deferred to the subsequent
accounting penod to match the extent to which premiums wntten durning the year are uneamed at the balance sheet
date

The principal acquisition costs so deferred are commissions paid to brokers, third party administration fees, direct
advertising expenditure and costs associated with the underwniting staff

19 Revenue recognition {non insurance)

Interest ncome on financial assets that are classified as loans and receivables or avaitable-for-sale and interest
expense on financial habilites 1s determined using the effective interest rate method In the case of loans and
recevables this 15 estimated using the Rule of 78 method and for available-for-sale assets estimates are based on the
straight line method, both of which management has determined are a close approximation to the effective interest rate

Fees in respect of services are recognised as the nght to consideration accrues through the provision of the service to
the customer The arrangements are generally contractual and the cost of providing the service 1s incumred as the
service I1s rendered The pnce 1s usually fixed and always determinable

110 Provisions

Regulatory levies — the Company accrues for all insurance industry levies, which are based on past underwnting
levels at the best esttmate given the available information at the balance sheet date Such amounts are not included
within insurance habilites but are included under provisions in the balance sheet They are charged to the income
statement as an expense

111 Plant and equipment

ltems of plant and equipment are stated at histoncal cost less accumulated depreciation {see below) and impatrment
losses Where an item of plant and equipment comprises major components having different useful ives, they are
accounted for separately

1"




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
111 Plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation 1s charged to the income statement on a straight-ine basis so as to wnte off the depreciable amount of
plant and equpment (inciuding assets owned and let on operating leases) over therr esimated useful lives The
depreciable amount is the cost of an asset less its residual value Estimated useful ives are as follows

- Vehicles 5 years
- Other equipment, including property adaptation costs 4 to 15 years

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there 1s any indication that its plant and equipment are
impaired If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset and the impairment
loss if any The recoverable amount of an asset 1s the higher of its far value less costs to sell and its value in use Value
In use is the present value of future cash flows from the asset or cash generating unit discounted at a rate that reflects
market interest rates adjusted for nsks specific to the asset or cash generating unit that have not been reflected n the
estimation of future cash flows

If the recoverable amount of an asset I1s less than its carrying value, an impairment loss 1s recognised immediately in the
income statement and the carrying value of the asset reduced by the amount of the loss

Where an imparment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset 1s increased to the revised estimate
of ifs recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset 1s
camed at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss 1s treated as a revaluation increase

412 Investment property

Investment property compnses freehold and long leasehold properties that are held to eamn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both It 15 not depreciated and 1s staled at far value based on valuations by independent registered
valuers Far value 1s based on current pnces in an active market for similar properties in the same location and
condition Any gawn or loss ansing from a change in far value 1s recogrised n the income statement Rental mcome
from investment property 1s recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease Lease incentives granted are
recognised as an integral part of the total rental income

113 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the nsks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a straight ine basis over the term of
the lease

Incentives received as an inducement to enter into an operating lease are spread on a straight line basis over the lease
term

114 Investment in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiary companies are stated at cost less any impairment in the value of individual investments,
based on an annual assessment Any impairment is charged to the income statement

12




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
115 Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into availlable-for-sale financial assets or loans and receivables

Available-for-sale — avalable-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised at far value plus dweclly related
transaction costs They are subsequently measured at far value Exchange differences resulting from retranslating the
amortsed cost of currency monetary available-for-sale financial assets are recogrised in the income statement

Changes in the fair value of avallable-for-sale financial assets are reported 1n a separate component of shareholders’
equity Interest and premiumi/discount on acquisibon are calculated using the straight line method (see note 1 9) and are
recognised in the income statement

Regular way purchases of financial assets classified as foans and receivables are recognised on settlement date, all
other regular way purchases are recognised on trade date

Fair value for a net open position in a financial asset that 1s quoted m an active market is the current bid price times the
number of units of the instrument held Fair values for financial assets not quoted in an active market are determined
using appropnate valuation techniques

Loans and receivables - financial assets with fixed or determinable repayments that are not quoted in an active
market are classified as loans and receivables These include deposits with credit institutons which are long term
highly hquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant nsks of
change in value

Insurance receivables compnse outstanding insurance premiums where the policyholders have elected to pay in
instaiments or amounts due from brokers or third parties, where they have collected the money from the policyholder

Other loans and receivables pnncipally compnse loans to related parties and receivables from related parties

116 Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there 1s any objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets classified as avalable-for-sale or loans and recewvables 1s mparred A financial asset or
portfolio of financial assets 1s impaired and an impairment loss incurred if there 1s objective evidence that an event or
events since initial recognition of the asset have adversely affected the amount or timing of future cash flows from the
assel

Financral assets carned at fair value — when a dechine in the farr value of a financial asset classified as available-for-
sale has been recognised directly in equity and there 15 objective evidence that the asset 1s impaired, the cumulative
loss I1s removed from equity and recogrused in the income statement The loss 1s measured as the difference between
the amortised cost of the financial asset and its current fair value Imparrment losses on avallable-for-sale equity
instruments are not reversed through the income statement, but those on avalable-for-sale debt instruments are
reversed, If there 1s an increase in farr value that 1s objectively related to an event subsequent to the recognition of the
impaiment

Loans and receivables — If there 1s objeclive evidence that an impairment loss on a financial asset or group of
financial assets classified as loans and receivables has been incurred, the Company measures the amount of the loss
as the difference between the carmying amount of the asset or group of assets and its recoverable amount Impairment
losses are assessed individually where significant or collectively for assets that are not individually sigrificant

Impairment losses are recogrised in the income statement and the carrying amount of the financial asset or group of
financial assets 1s reduced by establishing an allowance for the impairment losses If in a subsequent pertod the amount
of the impairment loss reduces and the reduction can be ascnbed to an event after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised loss I1s reversed by adjusting the allowance

13




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED
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1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

116 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For debts due from intermedianes and brokers the bad debt provision 1s calculated based upon prior loss experience
For all balances outstanding in excess of 8 menths, a provision of 50% i1s made, with a full provision against all debts
over one year old

117 Foreign currencies

The Company's financial statements are presented in sterhing which s the functional and presentation currency of the
Company

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transaction Monetary assets and habihties denominated in foreign currencies are translated into stering at the rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date Fereign exchange differences ansing on translation are recognised in the
income statement Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
into sterling at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the values were determined

118 Taxation

Provision 1s made for taxation at current enacted rates on taxable profits, ansing in income or In equity, taking into
account relief for overseas taxation where appropnate

Deferred taxation 1s accounted for 1n full for all temporary differences between the camying amount of an asset or habihty
for accounting purposes and its carrying amount for tax purposes, except in relation to overseas earnings where
remittance I1s controlled by the Group, and goodwill

Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that they will be recovered
119 Transactions with related parties

IFRS requires all entities to disclose related party transactions The Company's policy 1s to have regard to matenality
from both the shareholder's and the related party's perspective

120 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash egquivalents compnses cash on hand and demand deposits with banks together with short-term highly
Iiquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to nsignificant nsk of change in
value .

Under IAS 7 the Company 1s producing a cash flow statement using the indirect methed This shows an explanation of
the movement in cash and cash equivalents as defined above

121 Borrowings

Borrowings compnses bank overdrafts and inter company loans Interest on inter company loans i1s recognised in the
income statement as finance costs

The Company classifies a financial instrument that it issues as a financial iabtlity or an equity instrument in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangement An instrument is classified as a hability if it 1s a contractual obligation
to deliver cash or another financial asset, or to exchange financial assets or financial habiittes on potentially
unfavourable terms An instrument 1s classified as equity If it evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company
after the deduction of habilties
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1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}
122 Accounting developments

The International Accounting Standards Board (JASB) 1ssued IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments Disclosures’ in August
2005 The standard replaces IAS 30 '‘Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Simiar Financial
Institutions' and the disclosure prowisions In IAS 32 IFRS 7 requires disclosure of the significance of financial
nstruments for an entity's financial posiion and performance and of qualitative and quantitative information about
exposure to nisks ansing from financial instruments The standard 1s effective for annual periods beginrung on or after 1
January 2007

Also 1n August 2005, the IASB issued an amendment, Capital Disclosures’, to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial
Statements’ It requires disclosures about an entity's capital and the way it 1s managed This amendment 15 also
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

The Company 1s reviewing IFRS 7 and the amendment to IAS 1 to determine therr effect on its financial reporting The
standards will be adopted with effect from 1 January 2007

In addition to the above standards the Company has considered other new international accounting standards (IFRS 8
Operating Segments) and interpretations {IFRIC 8 to 12) 1ssued dunng the year and has concluded these will not apply
to the Company

2 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The reported results of the Company are sensitive to the accounting policies, assumptions and estimates that underlie
the preparation of its financial statements The Company’s pnncipal accounting policies are set out on pages 10 to 15
UK company law and IFRS require the directors, in prepanng the Company's financial statements, to select suitable
accounting policies, apply them consistently and make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent In
the absence of an applicable standard or interpretation, IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors’ requires management to develop and apply an accounting polcy that results in relevant and reliable
information in the hght of the requirements and guidance in IFRS dealing with simifar and related 1ssues and the IASB's
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The judgements and assumptions involved in the Company’s accounting policies that are considered by the Board to be
the most important to the portrayal of its financial condition are discussed below The use of estimates, assumptions or
models that differ from those adopted by the Company would affect its reported results

21 Outstanding claims provisions and related reinsurance recoveries

Provisions are determined by management based on expenence of clams settled and on statistical models which
require certain assumptions to be made regarding the incidence, tming and amount of clams and any specific factors
such as adverse weather conditions In order to calculate the tolat provision required, the histoncal development of
clams 1s analysed using statistical methodology to extrapotate, within acceptable probability parameters, the value of
outstanding claims (gross and net) at the balance sheet date Also included in the estmabion of outstanding claims are
factors such as the potential for judicial or legislative inflation In addition an allowance 1s made for reinsurance assels
deemed not recoverable

For more recent claim periods the provisions will make use of techriques that incorporate expected loss ratios As
periods mature, the reserves are increasingly dnven by methods based on actual claims expenence The approaches
adopted take into account the nature, type and significance of the business and the type of data available, with large
claims generally being assessed separately The data used for statistical modelling purposes 1s intemnally generated '
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2 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS {Continued)

21 Outstanding claims provisions and related reinsurance recoveries (Continued)

The calculation 1s particularly sensitive to the estimation of the ultimate cost of claims for the particular classes of
business at gross and net levels, the estimation of future clams handling costs and the rate of investment return
assumed tn the calculabon In addition in 2006, the directors revisited the methodology appled to estimate claims
handiing cosls to make this more relevant to the business of the Company As a result of this change in accounting
estimate the Company reduced the amount of loss adjustment expenses reserve held as at 31 December 2006 by
£23 1 milion wath a corresponding increase In profit before tax of £23 1 millon The impact of this change on retained
earnings and net assets 1s an Increase of £16 1 million at 31 December 2006

Management use the work of externa! actuarnes to undertake therr internal benchmark assessment of the level of gross
and net outstanding claims provision required and adopt a measurement basis of reserves which resuits in a provision
N excess of the external actuaries’ best estimate

Actual claims expernence may differ from the histonical pattern on which the estimate 1s based and the cost of settling
indwidual claims may exceed that assumed As a result management adopt a cautious view and set the reserves at a
margin above the best estimate It s this amount that 1s recorded as claims reserves

Outstanding claims provisions net of related reinsurance recoveries at 31 December 2006 amounted to £857 8 million
(2005 £848 8 million}

22 Imparrment provisions — financial assets

Available-for-sale — the Company determines that available-for-sale financial assets are impared when there has
been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost This determination of what 1s significant or
prolonged requires judgement in making this judgement, the Company evaluates among other factors, the normal
volatility of share price, the financial health of the investee, industry and sector performance, changes in technology and
cperatonal and financing cash flow |mparrment may be appropnate when there 1s evidence of deterioration 1n these
factors

impairment provisions on availlable-for-sale financial assets at 31 December 2006 amounted to £nil (2005 £nil)

Had all the declines in farr values below cost been considered significant or prolonged, the Company would suffer a
£381,978 loss in its 2006 financial statements (£8,988 loss in 2005), being the transfer of the total equity reserve for
unrealised losses to the income statement

23 Impairment provisions - investments in subsidiaries

The Company considers that an investment in a subsidiary company 1s impaired when the recoverable value of the
subsidiary company 15 less than the carrying amount Recoverable value 1s determmed as the higher of the net
realisable value or the discounted cash flow of future profits after tax Determining the discounted cash flow of future
profits requires judgement in farecasting the level of future profits

Impairment provisions on investments in subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 amounted to £nil (2005 £4 8 million)

24 Fairvalue

Financial assels classified as avallable-for-sale are recognised in the financial statements at far value In the balance
sheet, financial assets carned at farr value are tncluded within available-for-sale debt securites and equity shares
Unrealised gains and losses on avaitable-for-sale financial assets are recognised directly in equity unless an impairment
loss I1s recognised
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2 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
24 Fair value (Continued)

Farr value 1s the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a Iiability settled, between knowledgeable willing
partes 1n an arm’s length transaction Far values are determined by reference to observable market prices where
available and rehable Where representative market pnces for an instrument are not available or are unrelable because
of poor hquidity, the fair value 1s derived from prices for its components using appropnate pricing or valuation models
that are based on independently sourced market parameters

The farr value of avalable-for-sale financial assets at 31 December 2006 amounted to £509 7 milllon (2005 £565 8
milion)

25 Provisions

The main regulatory levies, which are included under Provisions, are the Financtal Services Compensation Scheme
(FSCS) and the Motor Insurance Bureau (MIB) levies

The levy accruals are based on a percentage of gross premium wiitten The Company will receive levy invoices from
the Regulatory bodies based on the Company's market share of the industry, which 1s not known with certainty at the
time of approvat of these financial statements and, therefore some judgement s required

In 2006 the FSCS levy was accrued at an agreed percentage of forecast gross written prermium

The MIB levy was calculated by apportioning the 'total levy' for the UK motor insurance industry {as communicated by
the MIB) by the Company's estimated share of the UK motor insurance market

Total regulatory levy provisions at 31 December 2006 amounted to £12 3 millon (2005 £15 3 million)

26 Deferred acquisition costs

As noted in paragraph 1 8, the Company defers a proportion of acquisition costs incurred during the year to subsequent
accounting periods During the year, the directors revisited the methodology applied to estimate the deferral of
acquisition costs to make this more relevant to the business of the Company As a result of this change in accounting
estimate, the Company decreased the amount of deferred acquisition costs held at 31 December 2006 by £3 1 million
with a corresponding decrease in the profit before tax of £31 millon The impact of this change on the retained
earnings and net assets 1s an decrease of £2 2 milion at 31 December 2006

3 RESTATEMENT

The 2005 comparative numbers for 'Financial assets - loans and recevables’ and 'Cash and cash eqguivalents’ on the
balance sheel have been restated to show deposits with credit instrtutions on a current matunity basis (the penod to
matunity at the balance sheet date) as opposed to the onginal matunty basis (period to matunty at the time of purchase}

The effect of the restatement on the 2005 comparative numbers s to decrease 'Financial assets - loans and
receivables' by £330 0 millon and to increase ‘Cash and cash equwvalents' by £330 0 milhon There 15 no impact on
either the retained earnings or the net assets of the Company as reported in the 2005 financial statements

In addition, within the ine 'Net (increase} in related party balances’ in the 'Cash generated from/{used by) operations’
section in the Cash Flow Statement above, an amount of £(11 9) million has been re-presented for 2005 This amount
of £(11 9) million was previously shown in the hine "Loan advances to related parties' ine in the 'Cash flow from
financing activites' section in the 2005 financial statements
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4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company I1ssues contracts that accept insurance nisk in return for a premium It atso has financial nsk exposures
This section summanses these nsks and the way the Company manages these

The Company is a member of the Insurance Division of The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc (RBSG) and benefits
from services provided by specialist teams and nsk management procedures and controls which are applied across the
Dwvision

41 Insurance risk

Insurance nsk 1s the nsk of fluctuations in the timing, frequency andfor seventy of insured events, relative to the
expectations of the Company at the time of underwnting This nsk 1s managed according to the following separate
components

- Underwnting and pnaing nsk
- Claims management rnsk

- Reinsurance risk

- Reserving nsk

411 Underwnting and pricing nisk
Underwnting and pricing nsk 1s the nsk that inappropriate business will be wntten and/or iInappropnate prices charged

The classes and sectors of business wntten, underwnting criteria, and relevant imits, define underwnting nsk appetite
Personal ines

The Company manages this nsk through a wide range of processes and forums, some of which include

- Underwriting guidelines which exist for all business transacted restricting the types and classes of business that may

be accepted
- Exception reports and other underwniting monitoring tools

- Comprehensive audit programmes

- Pnoing policies which are set by management and implemented through pncing committees by product ine and by
brand

- Central control, within underwnting, of policy wordings and any subsequent changes

- Insurance nsk framework that involves, among other things, regular minuted meetings where all aspects of
insurance nisk are discussed, and additional meetings where detailed clams data are examined and discussed

- Weekly monitoring within the business of key performance indicators by product and brand

- Formal monthly monitoring and reporting to the Executive, by product and brand

- Annual budgeting and quarterly re-forecasting, signed off by the Company Executive

Commercial hnes

Commercial nsks are wniten within a pre-defined strategy fully documented in underwriting guitdes and i1ssued to all
authorised underwnters The Company's sirategy 1s towards low to medium nsk trades within the small to medum
enterpnse (SME) market Higher nsk trades are excluded by way of a decline list clearly documented within the
underwnting guides The strategy s brnefly described as follows

Underwriters are responsible for the adequacy of their nsk selection, rating and nsk control within Company guidelines
This responsibiity apphes equally to new and renewal business Property nsk exposures are generally written on a full
sum msured basis to a maximum of £30 millon All underwnters attaching risks to the Company operate within therr
signed Personal Underwnting Authonty statement based on job role, competency and business need Regional
underwriters are required to refer any nsk with a maximum exposure In excess of £125 millon to Head Office
underwnting for authonsation This sum 1s reduced for higher nsk trade categones All underwnters are assessed for
competence via the annual Underwnting Competency Assessment Programme and the Company's monthly Technicat
Underwriting Audit Programme These technical audits are backed up by processing system referrals Pnior to accepting
business, the Company ensures that it has a full understanding of the nsk charactenstics and has sensibly assessed
the nsk Risk selection 1s monitored via the Company's Techmcal Underwnting Audit Programme
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411 Underwnting and pricing risk (Continued}

The Company ensures that the premium 1t charges adequately reflects the nsk exposure, by utilising both Underwnting
Guides and the underwnter's expenence when pricing a nsk Product Managers are responsible for the setting of
product underwnting and pncing critena in accordance with the Company’s overall Underwnting and Pncing philosophy
The Company protects its book by purchasing a tallored programme of Risk Treaty and Catastrophe Rensurance {(as
described elsewhere in these financial statements), supported where necessary by Facultative Reinsurance purchases
for ndwvidual cases

Specral Risks

This dvision of the business was discontinued and closed to new business in 2003 The Special Risks portfolio 15 now
in run-off The lines of business underwntten n the Special Risks business were motor warranty, vehicle assistance,
extended warranty, miscellaneous and pecumary loss, legal expenses, miscellaneous property, miscellaneous accident,
bonds & guarantees and travel No polcies have renewal nghts attached The longest policy terms are for
miscellaneous property {land} insurance {25 years), bonds (20 years) and legal expense insurance {20 years)

Frequency and sevenity of specific risks

The following paragraphs explain the frequency and seventy of specific nsks under the key classes that the Company 1s
exposed to

a) Motor insurance contracts

The causes of motor clams are theft of, or from, the vehicle, personal accident, accidental damage to the vehicle, third-
party property damage and third-party personal injury To meet statutory requirements, polcies of insurance provide
unhmited exposure for policyholders' hability at law for third party bodily imjury and reinsurance 1s purchased for the
unhmited element over a suitable deductible

Claims expenence is quite vanable, due to a wide number of factors, such as the age, sex and expenence of the dniver,

. the type of vehicle and the area Contracts are issued typically on an annual basis, which means that our liability usually
extends for a 12-month penod, after which we are entitled to decline to renew or we can impose renewal terms by
amending the premium or excess or both

b} Residential property insurance contracts

The major claim penis for residential property insurance are theft, flood, escape of water, fire, storm, subsidence, liabihty
and various types of accidental damage

All contracts are wnitten typically on an annual basis which means our commitment s usually for a 12-month pernod,
after which we can decline to renew or can impose special renewal terms through increased premium or excesses, or
both

¢} Commercial motor insurance contracts

Commercial motor insurance confracts ¢an include indwvidual commercial vehicles, fleets of vehicles for businesses or
motor trade nisks

The causes of commercial motor claims are theft of, or from, the vehicle, personal accident, accidental damage to the
vehicle, thurd party property damage and third party personal injury
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411 Underwnting and pricing risk (Continued)

Claims expenence I1s quite vanable, due to a wide number of factors, the pnncipal ones are age and expenence of
dnver, type of vehicle and use Contracts are typically 1Issued on an annual basis, which means that our lability extends
to a 12-month penod, after which we are entitled to decline to renew or we can iImpose renewal terms by amending the
premium, terms, excesses or a combination

d) Commercial other insurance contracts

Commercial claims come mainly from property loss or damage. business mterruption and loss ansing from the
neghgence of the Insured (liability insurance)

Property loss/damage claims come from causes such as fire, theft, storm, flood and other defined pernls Business
interruption losses come from the loss of income, revenue and/or profit as a result of the cause of the property damage
claam These covers are generally wntten on a sum insured basis based on the values at nisk

Liability tnsurance can be broken down between employers hability and public/products hability The first1s to indemnify
employees for injury caused as a result of the insured’s negligence Public/products hability 1s to indemnify a third party
for injury and/or damage as a result of the Insured’'s negligence Employers hability has a standard hmit of indemnity of
£10 milhon plus authonsed costs, but can be increased to £25 million for larger policyholders on request

Public/products liability generally has a imit of up to £5 million, but can be increased to £10 million on request

Insurance contracts are typically 1ssued on an annual basis which means that our habiity 1s imited to a 12-month penod,
after which we can dechne to renew the policy or can impose renewal terms such as Increasing the premium or applying
special terms such as an increased policy excess However, as habilty insurance 1s written on an occurrence basis,
these covers are still subject to claims that manifest over a substantial penod of ttme, but where loss was In existence
dunng the life of the policy (for example long-tall disease claims such as asbestosis)

e) Special Risks contracts

Loss reserve movements in the discontinued special nsks portfolio are largely covered by an indemnity from the
Company's former parent company, Winterthur Swiss Insurance

The portfolio comprises non-standard risk schemes and there are large vanations in policy coverages across the range
of schemes The wide vanety of risks covered means that there i1s very little standardisation of terms between schemes
Administrators are required to provide updates on the activity on indivdual schemes through regularly submitted
bordereaux These provide detaills of claims for the penod as well as exposure details such as the mix by policy term
Scheme performance 15 reviewed regularly by internal and external actuanes and reserves are adjusted accordingly
This involves best estimates based on the development of earning patterns by scheme and ultimate loss ratios based
on available exposure mnformation This requires analysis of the incidence of exposure In the underlying policies
throughout the policy term

f) Creditor insurance contracts

Credttor insurance contracts are designed to cover payments on secured or unsecured lending, whether for indviduals
or In certain crcumstances for sole traders and nominated individuals in small commercial companies

The causes of creditor insurance claims are loss of income through accident, sickness or unemployment or, in some
circumstances, loss of Iife

The largest influence on clams experence is the economic environment Contracts are 1ssued either on a monthly
renewable basis {regular premium) and can be amended or cancelled by either party at any point during the contract, or
for the full term of the lean (single premium) In the latter case, the customer has the option 10 cancel the contract at any
point but generally the company 1s obligated for the full term of up to a maximum of 5 years
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411 Underwnting and pricing nisk {Continued)

Sources of uncertainty
The following paragraphs explain the source of uncertainty in respect of the specific key classes of business

a) Motor insurance contracts (both private and commercial)

There are vanous sources of uncertainty which will mpact the Company’s expenence under Motor insurance, including
operational nsk, reserving nsk, premium rates not matching claim inflation rates, the social, economic and legislative
environment and reinsurance falure nsks However, the Company has documented nisk policies, coupled with
governance framewaorks to oversee and control those nsks and hence minimise the losses

b} Property insurance contracts (both residential and commercial)

The major source of uncertainty in the performance of the Company's property account is the volatility of the weather
Woaeather in the UK can affect the following causes of claims flood, storm, escape of water following freezing (burst
pipes) and subsidence Our flood and subsidence strategies are being maintained in order to control these exposures

Over a longer penod the strength of the economy s also a factor Dunng tougher times as more businesses close down
and unemployment increases, arson, theft and simitar types of claims tend to increase

There are many other sources of uncertainty which include operational, reserving and reinsurance 1ssues However, the
Company has documented nisk policies, coupled with governance frameworks to oversee and control those nsks and
hence minimise the losses

¢c) Commercial other insurance contracts

There are a number of uncertainties which will impact the Company's general liability account, such as changes in the
soctal, economic and legislative environment and in particular court jJudgments and legisiation (e g penodical payments
under the Courts Act, a review of the Ogden tables used by courts when setting personat injury claim values), significant
events (e g terronist attacks), and any emerging new heads of damage or types of claim that are not envisaged when
the policy 1s wntten

There are many other sources of uncertainty which include operational, reserving and reinsurance 1ssues However,
the Company has documented nsk peohicies, coupled with governance frameworks to oversee and control those nisks
and hence minimise the losses

d} Special Risks contracls

The wade vanety of nsks covered means that there are a significant number of uncertainties which affect the
underwnting performance of the special nsks portfolio ansing from the economic, social and legisiative environment
Reserving nsk 15 monitored through regular review by internal and external actuanes The Company's exposure s
mitigated through the indemnity from the Company's former parent

e) Creditor insurance contracts

The mamn source of uncertamty 1s the economic environment A recession could lead to an increased number and cost
of unemployment and sickness claims

Other sources of uncertainty include operational and reserving issues We have documented nisk policies and relevant
frameworks to mitigate the losses
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412 Cilaims management nsk
Claims management nsk s the nsk that claims are paid or handled inappropnately

Claims are managed utiising a range of IT system driven controls coupled with manual processes outlined in detalled
policies and procedures to ensure clams are handled 1n an appropnate, timely and accurate manner

Each member of staff has a specified handhing authonty, with controls preventing ctaims staff handling or paying claims
outside of ther authonties, as well as controls to avoid paying invalid claims In additton, there are varnous outsourced
claims handling arrangements all of which are monitored closely by management, with similar prninciples applying in
terms of the controls and procedures

Loss adjustors are used in certain crcumstances to handle claims to conclusion This involves liaison with the
policyholder, third parties, supphers and management

A process 1S In place to deal with severe weather / other catastrophic events, known as SWEP (Severe Weather Event
Plan) SWEP s the collective name given to an incident which significantly impacts the volume and cost of claims
reported to the claims management of the Company The plan covers tnggers, stages of incident, operational impact,
communication, and management information monitoring of the impact

4.13 Reimnsurance nsk
Reinsurance 15 used

- To protect the insurance results against the impact of major catastrophic events, e g flood, storm

- To protect the insurance results against unforeseen volumes of, or adverse trends in, large iIndividual claims, in order
to reduce volatility and to improve stability of earnings

- To transfer nsk that 1s not within the Company’s current nsk appetite

The following types of reinsurance are used where approprate

- Excess of loss ‘per individual nsk' reinsurance to protect against significantly large individual losses The upper hmit
of this protection 1s to be sufficient for the largest individual nsks accepted The maximum amount of retenton on
these contracts 1s £3 mulion for the pernod to the end of 2006

- Excess of loss catastrophe 'per event' reinsurance to protect against major events, for example, windstorms or
floods Vanous windstorm and flood simulation models are used to model a range of scenanos and calculate the
Company's potential exposure to catastrophic events by class of business Cover will then be purchased with an
upper lumut eguivalent to a windstorm return penod of at least one in 150 years The ‘per event' retention s within the
estimated cost of an event that has been modelled to occur within a 1 1n 16 year return penod

- Quota share reinsurance to protect aganst unforeseen adverse trends, where the rensurer takes an agreed
percentage of premiums and claims

- Other forms of reinsurance may be utihsed according to need, subject to approval by semor management or the
board as approprate

The acceptance cntena of reinsurers is based on internal assessments and information from secunty ratings agencies
All reinsurers contracted with are subject to the Credit Risk Approval process as descnbed in the Royal Bank of
Scotland Insurance Credit Risk Policy manual Acceptable rensurers are rated at A- or better unless specifically
authonsed by the Royal Bank of Scofland Insurance Board Reinsurers may not be rated where the reinsurer I1s a
member of the Royal Bank of Scotland Group Where the reinsurer 1s rated below A-, a guarantee will be obtained in
the form of a letter of credit, where considered necessary
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413 Rensurance nsk (Continued)

The rating profile of the top ten external reinsurers of the Company which accounts for 75 96% (2005 70 52%) of the
total non The Roya! Bank of Scotland Group plc ceded reinsurance premium is as follows

Number of Number of
Reinsurers Reinsurers
Rating from Standard & Poors 2006 2005
AAA - -
AA - 2
AA- 5 2
A+ 2 4
A 1 1
A- 1 -
Not rated 1 1

The quantification of reinsurer credit nsk exposure i1s calculated taking into account various factors such as the current
labiity of the reinsurer, including outstanding claims and unexpired nsk In addition, remnsurers are montored and
reviewed by the group Credit Risk Committee A prowision 1s made against reinsurance debtors considered bad or
doubftful

414 Reserving risk

Reserving nsk relates to both premwums and clams It 1s the nsk that reserves are assessed incorrectly such that
insufficient funds have been retained to pay or handle claims as the amounts fall due, both in relation to those claims
which have already occurred (in relaticn to the claims reserves, including clams handling expense reserves) or will
occur in future peniods of insurance (in relation to the premium reserves)

Categories of technical reserves

The matn categones of technical reserves (both gross and net of reinsurance) held by the Company are

a) Premum reserves

- Unearned premium reserves 1S an amount set aside in the accounts that represents the amount of premwum
applicable to the unexpired portion of the pohcy net of reinsurance

- Deferred acquisition costs 1s when the company defers the sales costs that are associated with acquinng a customer
over the term of the insurance contract

- Liabiity adequacy provisions are required to cover clams costs and related expenses which will emerge from

unexpired nsks where they are assessed to be greater than the unearned premium reserve (1 e recent premiums are
thought to be inadequate)

b} Claims reserves

- Clams reserves, including amounts in relation to claims which have occurred but not been reported, 15 the estimate
of the amount required to pay ultimate net losses over and above the claims costs paid to date

- Clams handling expense reserve 1s the amount put aside to cover the estimated expenses that can be directly
attnbuted to the settlement of claims which are not included within the claims cost
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4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Continued)
414 Reserving nsk (Continued)
Reserving policy
Reserves are assessed in accordance with our internal reserving policy, namely

a) Premium reserves

In respect of premium reserves, it 1s the Company's policy to ensure that the unearned premium reserves, net of
reinsurance and deferred acquisiion costs, are adequate to meet the expected cost of clams and associated expenses
in relation to the exposure after the balance sheet date

To the extent that the unearned premium reserves net of reinsurance and deferred acquisition expenses are inadequate
a liability adequacy provision will be held

To estimate If any such addittonal provision 1s required, the Company estimates the cost of the unexpired nsks for each
class, which 1s based on our estimate of the clams expenence, based on the performance in recent periods, seasonally
adjusted and allowing for any premium rating changes, together with allowance for the continuing expense of
administering the business and investment income Further, the requirement for such a reserve would be assessed by
considering the premium reserves for classes of business which are managed together as one

b} Clams reserves

It 15 the Company's policy to hold undiscounted clams reserves (Including reserves to cover clams which have
occurred but not been reported (IBNR reserves)) for all classes at a sufficient level to meet all habiliies as they fall due
In particular, the Company's policy 1s to hold claims reserves for the major classes of business {(namely motor, domestic
property, creditor and commercial business) In excess of the actuanal best estmate For this purpose ‘actuanal best
estmate’ is defined as the mean of the range of potential outcomes

The Company undertakes an actuanal review of the outstanding claims reserves using past clams data and current
market knowledge to project statistically the likely ulhmate claims ansing from business already written on the basis of
the information avallable utiising generally accepted actuanal methods The reserves set up by the Company for each
class of business are then reviewed against a range of projected values taking account of the statistical uncertainty in
the claims process

Details of the aggregate clams development are included in note 26

Koy sources of reserving risk

The key sources of reserving nsk are as follows

- Uncertamnty in the number of claims incurred but not reporied by the balance sheet date
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MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Continued)

414 Reserving risk (Continued)

Uncertamty in the ulimate settlement amounts for claims that have already been reported by the balance sheet date
Uncertainty 1n the ultimate settlement amounts for claims that have been incurred but not reported by the balance
sheet date

The main causes of the uncertamnty are as follows

Inaccurate identficaton of changes in clams development patterns as a result of changes in clams handling
practices and/or claimant reporting behaviour

The incidence and seventy of large claims

The inflation of claim settlement amounts exceeds that anticipated in the reserving process

The risk of new heads of damage andfor new types of claims that are unforeseen or unanticipated at the time of
underwnting and reserving

Legislative and common law changes which have a retrospective impact, {1 e which impact claims that have already
occurred but are not settled by the balance sheet date), including changes in the interpretation of policy wordings
Such changes include a potential reduction in the Ogden discount rate used to assess the quantum of lump sum
awards for personal injury claims The estmate of the retrospective impact on bodily injury claims costs of a further
1% reduction in the Ogden discount rate would be £6 0 milion {2005 £2 8 milhon} reduction in the profit after tax
and net assets on a net of excess of loss and quota share reinsurance basis

If the gross clams reserves carmed in the balance sheet moved by 1% the impact on the income statement would be a
change in profit after tax and net assets of £7 7 million (2005 £7 4 milhon)

Risk identification and control

Reserving nsk 1s controlled through a range of processes, the most significant ones being

Regular pericdic reviews of the claims reserves for the main classes of business by the internal actuanal team

The use of external actuanies to penodically review the adequacy of the reserves for the major classes
Oversight of the reserving process by the Board of the Company
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4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Continued)

414 Reserving nsk ([Continued)

The following table summarnses premiums earned and the claims incurred together with the corresponding loss ratios
for each major class of business on a gross and net of reinsurance basis for the two most recent financial years

20086 2005
Eamed
Eamed Clams Loss premium  Claims
premiums Incurred Ratio s Incumred Loss Ratio
£m £m % £m £m %
Residential property Gross 736 469 64 643 503 78
Net 555 373 67 486 429 88
Motor Gross 3937 3416 87 3427 2771 81
Net 3066 284 4 a3 25837 2100 83
Commercial property Gross 218 4 823 38 2117 835 39
Net 158 8 636 40 1547 62 2 40
Commercial motor Gross a0 2 633 70 1021 458 45
Net 705 509 72 835 310 7
Discontinued (Special Risks) Gross 07 90 1286 {(73) 428 -587
Net 18 83 461 9 4) 335 -357
Other Gross 1455 887 61 150 4 1075 71
Net 109 8 585 53 1135 869 77
Total Gross 922 1 63138 69 8639 607 0 70
Net 7031 5030 72 644 6 466 5 72

42 Financial nsk

The Company 15 member of the Insurance Division of the Royal Bank of Scotland Group As such, the Company
benefits from services provided by specialist teams and nsk management procedures and controls which are applied
consistently across the Division

The Company 15 exposed to financial nsk through its financial assets and financial lrabihties (borrowings) The
Company’s financial nsk 1s concentrated within its investment portfolio This portfolio 1s managed in accordance with the
RBS Insurance Investment Policy and Investment Guidelines These are drawn up in compliance with the objectives
and nsk appetite parameters sel by The Royal Bank of Scotiand Group plc and are approved by the RBS Insurance
Group Limited Board The Investment Policy 1s operated by the Investment Management Committee, which 1s made up
of Senior Executives of both the Insurance Division and the Company, and executed on thewr behalf by the Funds
Management Committee

The Investment Management Committee {IMC)

The IMC determines high level policy and controls, covering such areas as safety, iquidity and performance It meets
half-yearly to evaluate nsk exposure, the current strategy and to consider investment recommendations submitted to 1t
Any strategy changes are included in a revised Terms of Reference for the Funds Management Committee and the
Company's Investment Policy and Guidelines are updated to reflect the changes
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4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Continued)
4.2 Financial nsk (Continued)
The Funds Management Commuttee (FMC)
The FMC's Terms of Reference includes

- To ensure that the day-to day investment management is carned out effectively in accordance with the Investment
Policy and Investment Guidelines

- To develop and mamntain an mvestment strategy that 1s appropnate to the circumstances of the Company and
satisfies all regulators

- To review the appoiniment and dismissal of investment advisers and the suitabiity of investment and dealing
recommendations having regard to the nature of the investment and the crcumstances of the Company

- Report non comphance to the Company and the RBS Insurance Group Limited Board

The FMC generally meets on a monthly basis to review summary portfolios and to review any new investment
proposals If there are any portfolio positions outside the investment strategy the fund manager 1s instructed to rectify
the position

The Investment Policy sets out its objectives as

- The safety of the portfohio’s principal both in economic terms and from an accounting and reporting perspective

- To mamtam sufficient hquidity to provide cash need for operations

- To maxmise the portfolio’s total return wathin the constraints of the other objectives and the Imits defined by the
Invesiment Guidelines

To achieve these objectives the portfolio 1s required to be split between Operating Funds and Long-Term Funds
Operating Funds are those needed for current business operations and to support identified habilities, together wilh an
adequate safety margin, and must always be at least 35% of the total portfolle The remainder of the podfolio 1s
classified as long term Dernvatives may onty be used for the purposes of reducing investment nsks and efficient
portfolio management The Investment Guideline set out asset allocation rules and controls for each component part of
the portfolio as follows

Operating Funds

a) Asset Allocation - The Operating Funds segment of the investment portfolio shall only be invested in high quality
hquid fixed and floating rate interest securties and in cash (bank deposits) Qualifying investments include

- Bank Deposits

- Certificates of Deposit (CDs) and Commercial Paper (CP)

- Floating Rate Notes (FRNs)

- Govemment secunties with matunities up to five years (including index inked)
- Listed Debt Secunties with maturity up to five years

Investments should be managed to ensure a reasonably even spread of matunties over the forthcoming three-month

period In addition, the maturity profile must take account of any potential market price reduction due to interest rate or
credit nsk
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MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Continued)
42 Fmancial nsk (Continued)

- Investments must be denominated in Sterling

- Investments in subordinated debt 1ssued by Institutions authonsed by the FSA may be made up to the specific imits
agreed with Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk

- All debt secunties must have a pre-determined fixed coupon or an unrestricted variable coupon positively inked to a
recognised market rate They must also have a definitive matunity date

- The use of Futures and Forward Rate Agreements (“FRAs") are permitted stnctly for the purpose of locking in yields
or as an expedient method of investing in or hedging, subject to normal imits |t 15 expressly forbidden to use Futures
or Options for geanng purposes

- Stock lending of secunities 1s permitted within the hmits agreed with Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk

b

—

Controls - Bank Deposits up to one year may be approved by one member of the FMC Other transactions must be
approved by at least two members of the FMC Any investment not specificafly named in the hmits agreed with Royal
Bank of Scotland Group Risk must be approved by at least three members of the FMC

Long Term Funds

a) Asset Allocation - To achieve s investment objective, the Long-Term Funds segment of the investment portfolio
may be invested in the following asset classes, in addition to those mentioned in the Operating Funds

- Equties

- Property

- Fixed interest Debt Securities (five to fifteen years)
- Floating Rate Debt Secunties {up to forty years)

Opportunistic investments in individual equity stocks will also be allowed up to a maximum of £50m and will be held
as an Indvidual Equity Fund This type of investment purchased for this portfolio would typically be those which are
of undoubted credit quality and offer a good dividend yield It 1s hikely that such stocks would be iquid and traded on
one of the major world stock exchanges

b} Controls

- Investments will normally be denominated in Sterling Suitable opportunities o invest in other currencles are
permitted up to 10% (by reference to market value) of total invested funds

- Apart from currency investments, no other currency transactions are permitted except those which are specHically
designed to hedge the nsk associated with an underlying currency investment

- Bank Deposits up to one year may be approved by one member of the FMC, where there 1s a specific credit limit In
place

- All debt secunities must have a pre-determined fixed coupon or an unrestricted vanable coupon positively inked to a
recognised market rate They must also have a definitive matunty date

- The use of Futures and Forward Rate Agreements (“FRAs") are permitted strictly for the purpose of locking in yields
or as an expedient methed of investing in or hedging, subject 1o normal imits It 1s expressly forbidden to use Futures
or Options for geanng purposes

- Stock lending of secunties 1s permitted within the imits agreed with Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk

- Al equity purchases, with the exception of the Individual Equity Fund, must be purchased through one of the
Investment Managers retained to run the equity funds Any additional investments in any of the funds, other than
reinvestment, must be approved by the FMC

- The Royal Bank of Scotland Insurance Board must approve any property purchased for the sole purpose of
investment Other than owner occupied premises, property investments shall be restricted to single tenant occupied
office buildings with a ‘blue-chip’ covenant

- Fixed interest investments with a matunty up to fifteen years may be purchased if approved by at least two members
of the FMC and must be within the lmits as agreed with Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk Any investment where
no specific pnor hmit has been approved by Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk must be approved by at least three
members of the FMC
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42 Financial nsk (Continued)

- Floating rate investments with a matunty up to forty years may be purchased if approved by at least two members of
the FMC, and must be within the imits as agreed with Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk Any investment where no
specific prior mit has been approved by Royal Bank of Scotland Group Risk must be approved by at least three
members of the FMC

- As mentioned above any purchase for the Individual Equity Fund must not exceed the portfolio hmit of £50m and
must be approved by the FMC plus either the Charrman of RBS Insurance Group Lirmted or the Chaurman of the
RBS Insurance IMC Due regard will be had to the regulator's admissibility irmts and the total exposure aggregated
with other debt or equity exposures to that name Where the investment 1s to be made in a foreign currency, itis
Ikely that the cost price would be hedged in the undertying currency

In general, the long-term fund will be invested in a manner such that at least 90% (by market value) of the mvestments
are admissible assets for regulatory purposes

The most important components of financial nsk are market nsk, credit nsk and iquidity nsk

421 Market nsk [compnsing interest rate nsk)

Market nsk encompasses any adverse movement m the value of assets as a consequence of market movements such
as interest rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates, equity prices and property valuations

The Company I1s exposed to market risk because of positions held in its investment portfolio Exposure to market risk 1s
managed In accordance with the guidehnes set out in the Royal Bank of Scofland Insurance Investment Policy as
detaled above

The following tables indicate financial assets that are exposed to interest rate nsk together with the corresponding
range of applicable interest rates

At 31 December 2006

Matunty date or contractual repncing date

After two
After one but not After three  After four
but not more than but not but not
Withtn one more than three more than more than More than
year iwo years years four years five years five years Total

EMillion E£Millon EMihon E£Mllion £Mihon £ Million £ Milkon
Exposed to fair value interest rate nsk

Debt secunties - fixed interest nsk 927 755 755 135 378 625 3575
Exposed to cash flow interest rate nsk

Debt secunties - floating interest nsk 152 2 - - - - - 152 2
Loans and recevables 1,028 2 - - - - - 1,028 2
Total fair value 1,2731 755 755 135 37.8 625 1,537 9
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MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Contitued)

421 Market risk (comprising interest rate nsk) {Continued)

Interest rate range

Debt secunties - fixed interest nsk
Debt secunties - floating interest nsk
Loans and receivables

At 31 December 2005

Matunty date or contractual repncing date

Exposed to fair value interest rate risk
Debt secuntes - fixed interest nsk
Exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
Debt secunties - floating interest nsk
Loans and receivables

Total fair value

Interest rate range

Debt secunties - fixed interest nsk
Debt secunities - floating interest nsk
Loans and receivables

After two
After one butnot After three  After four
but not more than but not but not
Within one maore than three more than more than More than
year two years years four years fiveyears five years
%
% Interest % Interest % Interest % Interest  Interest % Interest
rate range rate range rate range rate range rate range raterange
506551 517-5664 513560 527558 505555 419-700
506-5 67 n/a n/a nfa n/a n/a
353-551 n/a nfa n/a n/a n‘a
After two
After one but not After three After four
but not more than but not but not
Withint one  more than three more than more than More than
year two years years fouryears fiveyears fiveyears Total
£Milon E£Mlon E£Miion £Mihon £Mihon £ Milion £ Million
890 318 769 624 94 1225 3920
1738 - - - - - 1738
8046 - - - - - 8046
1,067 4 318 769 62.4 94 1225 1,370 4
After two
After one but not After three After four
but not more than but not but not
Within one  maore than three more than more than More than
year two years years fouryears fiveyears fiveyears

% Interest % Interest % Interest % Interest
rate range rate range rale range rate range

407447 427457 417-466 419-468

452-529
0 00-8 00

30

n/a nfa nfa
nfa nfa nfa

%
Interest
rate range

451-4 63
n/a
n/a

% Interest
rate range

411488
n/a
n/a
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4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK {Continued)

421 Market nsk (comprising interest rate risk) {Continued)

The floating interest rate securities are stated at the contractual repncing date which 1s generally earlier than the
matunty dates of these debt secunties All floating interest rate secunties are subject to repncing within 12 months

Investments i floating rate securties which are subject to an early repayment option have a market value of £82 6
milhon (2005 £807 milion) This option hes with the i1ssuer and the Investments would be redeemed at par The
Company would reinvest any amounts received as a settlement from application of the early repayment options into
similar investments that accord with the Company's lnvestment Strategy

422 Creditnsk

Credit nsk anses from the potental that losses are incurred from the falure of a counterparty to meet its credit

obligations The main sources of credit nsk for the Company are as foltows

- Investment Counterparty — this anses from the investment of monies in the range of investment vehicles permitted by
the Investment Policy '

- Rensurance Recovenes — credit exposure to reinsurance counterparties anses in respect of reinsurance claims that
have been incurred but not yet settled or in respect of pre-paid rensurance premiums

- Partnership Premiums — where the partner collects premiums from the policyholder and subsequently remits the
premium to the underwriter

- Instalments — a facility provided to policyholders whereby the annual premium due 1s spread over the policy penod

- Brokers — credit faciities provided to brokers, where premiums collected by the broker do not have to be paid over to
the insurer until an agreed future date

The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc nsk management division sets standards for maintaining and developing credit
nsk management throughout the Group This 1s achieved via a combination of governance structures, credit nsk
policies, control processes and infrastructure collectively known as the Group's Credit Risk Management Framework
{"CRMF™)

Royal Bank of Scotland Insurance has established its own CRMF consistent with The Royal Bank of Scotland Group
CRMF The Royal Bank of Scotland Insurance CRMF sets out the prior approval process for credit exposures and
provides for appropnate analysis and reporting of these exposures at both the Company and Royal Bank of Scotland
Group level Where approprate, larger credit exposures are aggregated with other credit exposures, elsewhere in the
Group for credit approval and monitoring purposes

The following table analyses the credit exposure of the Company by type of asset The table includes reinsurance
exposure, after provision Refer to 4 1 3 for details of reinsurance credit nsk management

At 31 December 2006 Not

AAA AA A BBB rated Total

£ Million £Million £ Mihon £ Milhon £ Milhon £ Million

Debt secunties {note 17) 3310 135 652 - - 5097

Deposits with credit nstitutions (note 17 & 22} 450 983 2 - - - 1,0282
Insurance contracts - reinsurance asset

(note 25) 86 321 14 4 20 1808 2379

Cash at bank and in hand (note 22} - 165 - - - 16 5

Other loans and recevables (note 18) - - - 3258 3258

Total assets beanng credit nsk 3846 1,1453 708 20 5066 21181
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4 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK (Continued)

422 Credit nsk (Continued)

At 31 December 2005

Debt secunties {note 17)

Deposits with credit institutions (note 17 & 22)

Insurance contracts - reinsurance asset
{note 25)

Cash at bank and in hand (note 22)
Other loans and recewables (note 18)
Total assets bearing credit risk

Not
AAA AA A BBB rated Total
£Mion £ Milon £ Milhon £ Mithon £ Milhon £ Million
392 3 724 60 4 - 407 5658
550 749 6 - - - 804 6
84 65 442 04 154 6 2141
- 30 1 - - - 301
- - - - 294 8 294 8
4557 858 6 104 6 04 490 1 1,909 4

Other loans and receivables due from policyholders, partners, agents, brokers and intermedianes generally do not have

a credit rating

423 Liqudity nsk

Liquidity nsk 1s the potential that obligatons cannot be met as they fall due as a consequence of having a timing

mismatch

The management of hquidity nsk within the Royal Bank of Scotland Insurance Division 15 undertaken within the irits
and other policy parameters set out In the Investment Guidehnes The asset class and matunty parameters contained
within this pohcy are summansed above Comphance 15 morutored both in respect of the internal policy and the

requlatory requirements of the FSA
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5 NETINSURANCE PREMIUM REVENUE

Premium income from insurance contracts 1ssued
Premium receivables
Change in unearned premium provision

Premium revenue ceded to reinsurers on insurance contracts i1ssued
Premium payables
Change in unearned premium provision

Net insurance prermium revenue

6 FEEINCOME

Profit participation from related parties (note 33)

7 INVESTMENT INCOME

Avatlable-for-sale financial assets
Interest Income from debt secunties
Interest Income
from policyholders
from loans to refated parties (note 33)
from deposits with credit institutions
Dwidend income/(refund} from subsidiaries (note 33}
Net amortisation of (discount)/premium on purchase of financial assets
Income from other investments

2006 2005

£ Milion £ Million
918 9 apg 1
32 (45 2)

922 1 8639
(219 1) (221 3)
01 20
(219 ) (219 3)
703.1 644 6
2006 2005

£ Million £ Million
121 71
2006 2005

£ Million £ Million
305 320
36 33

13 12
417 373
42 {(50)
47 (53)

- 01

76 6 636

The dvidend refund of £5 0 mifion in 2005 1s 1n respect of a reversal of an over accrual of dividend income in 2004

8 NET REALISED GAINS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Net realised gains on financial assets - avallable-for-sale
Debt secunties

33

2006
£ Mithon

01

2005
£ Millhon
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9

10

OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2006 2005
£ Milien £ Million

Net foreign exchange translation gains . 02 -
Other income (4 9) 275
47) 275

Within the Other Income amount of £(4 9) million 1s an amount of £(5 3) mithion (2005 £26 6 millon), reiating to the
(payment of funds to)receipt of funds from the Company's former parent company, Winterthur Swiss Insurance
(Winterthur), as part of an indemnrty on loss movements within the Special Risks Division

Due to the nature of the indemnity with Winterthur, amounts can be payable toffrom the Company depending on the
performance in the year of the Special Risks division

INSURANCE CLAIMS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

2006
Gross Reinsurance Net
£ Milion £ Million £ Miflion
Current accident year claims paid 2546 (45 9) 2087
Prior accident years' claims paid 3393 {59 0} 2803
Movement In current accident year clams provision 498 2 {104 5) 3937
Movement in prior accident years' claims provision (460 3) 806 (379 7)
6318 (128 8) 5030

Restated

2005
Gross  Reinsurance Net
£ Million £ Milhon £ Million
Current accident year claims paid 2348 (47 2) 1876
Prior accident years' clams paid 35286 (51 3) 3013
Movement in current accident year claims provision 453 6 (110 1) 3435
Movement in prior accident years' ctaims provision (434 0) 68 1 (365 9)
607 0 {140.5) 466 5

Loss adjustment expenses for the year of £13 5 million (2005 £26 4 milion) have been included in the accident year
claims paid figures above

A movement in relation to habiity adequacy prowisions of £5 0 million has been mcluded in the movement in current
accident year claims provision
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11 EXPENSES
a) Commussion expenses

Commission expenses
Expense contnbutions under quota share contracts

b) Expenses for marketing and administration

Marketing and administration expenses
Depreciation (note 15)
Expense contributions under quota share contracts

2006 2005

£ Mithon £ Milton
163 9 164 0
(26 0) (26 5)
1379 1375
2006 2005

£ Million £ Million
1059 108 6
01 01

(18 2) (17 6)
878 911

Expenses for marketing and administration include integration costs of £nil (2005 £18 3 milhon) ansing from the

integration of the Churchill Group of companies
12 FINANCE COSTS
Interest expense
Borrowings from related parties (note 33)
13 TAX CHARGE
Current taxation
Charge for the year

(Over)/under provision in respect of prior years

Deferred taxation {note 20)
Charge for the year

Tax charge for the year

2006 2005

£ Million £ Million
39 02
2006 2005

£ Million £ Milhon
118 114

(4 4) 12
74 126

22 27

96 153

The actual tax charge differs from the expected tax charge computed by applying the standard rate of UK corporation

tax of 30% (2005 30%) as follows

Expected tax charge

Effects of

Non-taxable items

Adjustments in respect of prior periods
Tax charge

2006 2005

£ Million £ Million
16 4 14 4
(24) (0 3)

(4 4) 12
9.6 153

The aggregate current and deferred tax relating to items that are {credited) or charged to equity 1s (£2 5) million (2005

£1 0 millon)
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14 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

2006 2005
Profit for the year i1s stated after charging £ Million £ Million
Depreciation of plant and equipment 01 01
Operating lease rentals {note 31) 37 is

Auditors' remuneration

Fees for audit and non-audit services, included within marketing and adminsstration expenses, are borne and recharged
by a related party, RBS Insurance Services Limited

Fees paid to the auditors with respect to the statutory audit of the Company amount to £237,000 (2005 £300,000)

Other services fees in respect of the audit of the FSA Return amount to £24,000 1n 2006 (2005 £19,000)

Directors’ emoluments

2006 2005

£ Million £ Million

QOther emoluments 06 11
Company pension contributions - 01
06 12

Fees pad to dwectors dunng the year amounted to £8.452 (2005 £7.500), and company pension contributions
amounted to £32,093 (2005 £145,981)

No directors who served duning this or the previous financial year were remunerated by the Company The amounts
disclosed above are these relatng to therr services as directors for the Company based on an estimated time allocation
basis Emoluments in relation to services performed by the directors for other group companies are not disclosed in the
Company's financial statements

Inctuded i the above are emoluments, excluding pension contnbutions, paid to the highest paid director amounting to
£182,895 (2005 £208,408)

A contnbution of £1,394 (2005 £37.686) lo a money purchase scheme was made on behalf of the highest paid
director Eight other directors (2005 four directors) had retirement benefits accruing under money purchase pension
schemes in respect of qualifying service and no directors (2005 one director) had benefits accruing under defined
pension schemes

Durnng the year seven directors have exercised share oplions {2005 three directors) Details of the share opticns of the
directors in office at 31 December 2006 are disclosed within the directors’ report
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15

16

17

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Vehicles Other Total
equipment

£ Million £ Milion £ Million
Cost
At 31 December 2006 04 90 94
Depreciation
At 1 January 2005 03 84 87
Depreciation charge for the year - 01 01
At 31 December 2005 03 85 88
Depreciation charge for the year - 01 01
At 31 December 2006 03 86 89
Net book amount
At 31 December 2006 01 0.4 05
At 31 December 2005 01 0.5 06
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2006 2005

£ Milon £ Million

At 1 January - 03
Oisposals - (03)

At 31 December - -

Investment property compnsed freehold property occupied by entities cutside The Royal Bank of Scotland Group pic on
an operating lease Operating lease rentals included in the income statement for the year were £nil {2005 £nil)

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
2006 2005
£ Million £ Million

At 1 January 275 275
Disposals in the year (31 0) -
Reversal of previous impairment taken through income statement 48 -
At 31 December 13 275
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17

18

19

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES {Continued)
Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 are as follows

Place of Proportion

INCOrpor- of Proportion
aton and ownership of voting
Name of subsidiary operation interest power held Principal actvity
Finsure Prermum Finance Limited UK 100% Ordinary Shares  100%  Premium finance company
set2pnnt Limited UK 100% Ordinary Shares 100%  Prninting company
All Risk Management Lirmited UK Risk management
100% "A" shares 100% consultancy
100% "B" shares 100%

NiA  Deferred shares N/A

Dunng the year the Company acquired the B ordinary shares of All Risk Management Limited for a consideration of £2

All Risk Management Limited 1s now a wholly owned subsidiary

The disposal in the year of £31 miilion represents the derecognition of the investment in the Company's subsidiary, NIG
Hallmark Limited, which entered into Members Voluntary Liquidation on 30 September 2006 A dividend of £4 2m was

received, by the Company from NIG Halimark Limited upon hiquidation

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale investments
Debt Secunties
Listed - fixed interest rate
Listed - floating interest rate

Loans and receivables

Deposits with credit institutions with maturities in excess of three months
- third parties
- related parties {note 33)

Other loans and receivables, including insurance recewvables {note 19)

OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES INCLUDING INSURANCE RECEIVABLES

Receivables ansing from insurance and reinsurance contracts
Due from policyholders
Less provision for impairment of recewables from policyholders
Due from agents, brokers and intermedianes
Less provision for impairment of recewvables from agents, brokers and intermediaries
Due from reinsurers
third party reinsurers
Other loans and recewvables
Accrued interest and rent
Recewvables from related parties {note 33)
Loans to related parties {note 33)
Other prepayments and accrued income
Other debtors
Total loans and receivables including insurance recewvables

38

Restated

{see note 3)

2006 2005
£ Million £ Milhion
3575 3920
152 2 1738
5097 5658
5080 2849
250 -
5330 2849
3258 204 8
858 8 5797
Restated

2006 2005
£ Million £ Million
501 535
(04 (02)
1147 1222
(05) (63)
18 4 183
167 106
639 526
47 4 263
(0 3) 89
158 89
3258 294 8
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20 DEFERRED TAXATION
The following are the deferred tax assets and habilittes recognised by the Company, and the movements thereon,
during the current and prior reporting penods
Accelerated Equalisation
capital  Provisions Reserve Total
£ Million £ Milhon £ Milhon £ Million
At 1 January 2005 10 11 (7 4) {53)
Credit to income statement {note 13) (0 3) {0 3) (2 1) (27)
31 December 2005 07 08 (9 5) (8 0)
Credit to income statement (note 13) {02) - (2 0) (22)
At 31 December 2006 05 08 (11 5) (10 2)
The following 1s the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset)
2006 2005
£ Mithon £ Million
Deferred tax assets 13 15
Deferred tax liabilities {11 5) {9 5)
Deferred tax habilities as shown on the balance sheet (10 2) (8 0)
Deferred tax assets of £5 0 million (2005 £nul) resulting from tax losses carmed forward transferred from a subsidiary,
Hallmark Insurance Company Limited, of £16 8 millon (2005 £mi) have not been recogrised as it 1s currently not
probable that the assets will be recoverable These assets may be recoverable if the losses can be offset against
suitable future taxable profits ansing in the same tax junsdiction
21 REINSURANCE ASSETS
2006 2005
£ Milhon £ Million
Reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities
- third party reinsurers 755 793
- related parties (note 33) 2697 2375
Impairment provision (63) (18)
Total assets ansing from reinsurance contracts 3389 3150
22 DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS
2006 2005
£ Million £ Million
At 1 January 729 558
Net credit to income statement 42 131
At 31 December 771 729
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23

24

Restated
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (see note 3)
2006 2005
£ Million £ Milion
Cash at bank and in hand

- third parties 116 234
- related parties (note 33) 449 67

Short term deposits with credit institutions
- third parties 3400 442 3
- related parties (note 33) 155 2 774
5117 549 8

The effecuive interest rate on short term deposits with credit institutions was 4 31% (2005 4 53%) and has an average

matunty of 28 days (2005 6 days)

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and bank overdrafts are as follows

2006 2005
£ Milhon £ Milhon
Cash and cash equivalents 5117 5498
Bank overdrafts (note 27) (21 0) (18 9}
490 7 5309
SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
£ Mithon £ Million
Authonsed
Equity shares
275 milion ordinary shares of £1 each (2005 255 milhon ordinary shares of £1 each) 2750 2550
Issued and fully paid
Equity shares
265 milhon ordinary shares of £1 each (2005 255 million ordinary shares of £1 each)
At 31 Decernber 2650 2550

On 16 May 2006, the authonsed ordinary share capital of the Company was increased from £255 rmillion to £275 million
by the creation of 20 milion new ordinary shares of £1, each ranking pan passu with the existing 255 milllon erdinary

shares

On 30 June 2006, the Company's 1ssued ordinary share capital was increased from 255 milion ordinary shares of £1
each to 265 milion ordinary shares of £1 each These additional 10 milllon ordinary shares were 1ssued at par and were

fully paid
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25

26

OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Reserve for revaluation of avallable-for-sale investments
Claims equalisation reserve

Other reserves at 31 December

Retained earnings at 31 December

Movements in the revaluation reserve for avallable-for-sale investments were as follows

At 1 January 2005

Revaluation dunng the pernod - gross

Revaluation dunng the period - taxation

Net gains transferred to net profit on disposal and imparrment - gross {note 8)
Net gains transferred to net profit on disposal and mpairment - taxation (note 13)
At 31 December 2005

Revaluation durnng the period - gross

Revaluation dunng the period - taxation

Net gains transferred to net profit on disposal and impairment - gross (note 8)
Net gains transferred to net profit on disposal and impairment - taxation {note 13)
At 31 December 2006

Movements in the claims equalisation reserve were as follows

At 1 January 2005

Transfer from retained earnings for movement in year
At 31 December 2005

Transfer from retained earnings for movement in year
At 31 December 2006

INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND REINSURANCE ASSETS

Gross

Claims reported

Claims incurred but not reported
Loss adjustment expenses
Unearned premiums

Liability adequacy provision

Total insurance habilities, gross

Recoverable from reinsurers
Claims reported

Claims incurred but not reported
Unearned premiums

Total reinsurers’ share of insurance habihties

2006 2005

£ Milion £ Million
{14} 42
383 318
368 360
599 214
Debt

securittes

£ Million

20

36

(1)

(04)

01

42

80)

25

N

!1 4[

£ Million

248

70

318

65

383

2006 2005

£ Mithon £ Milhion
624 4 5772
4713 4857
202 398
456 8 4600
50 -
1,877 7 1,5627
(114 B) {128 6)
{123 1) (855)
{101 0} {100 9)
{338 9) {315 0)
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INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND REINSURANCE ASSETS (Continued)

2006 2005
£ Mithon £ Milien

Net
Claims reported 509 6 4486
Claims incurred but not reported 348 2 4002
Loss adjustment expenses 202 398
Unearned premiums 3558 3501
Liability adeqguacy provision 50 -
Total insurance habihites, net 1,238 8 1,247 7

Net habilities transferred from Hallmark Insurance Company Limited

In accordance with an order granted by the High Court, on 22 September 2006, under the insurance business transfer
scheme in Part VIl of the Financial Services Management Act 2000, the Company accepted a transfer of the insurance
habiities, together with the assets matching those labilities, from Hallmark Insurance Company Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company Under the terms of the transfer the Company assumed full responsibility for all of the administration and
settlement of both current and any future claims arising in the business transferred The benefit of any re-insurance
attaching to these claims will also accrue to the Company The transfer was completed on 30 September 2006 and

compnsed

Assets and liabihties transferred

£ Million

Gross technical provisions 51

Reinsurance technical provisions (01
Other reinsurance balances 02
Cash 50
51
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INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND REINSURANCE ASSETS (Continued)
Insurance claims - gross
Accident year 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Total
E Milion £ Million £ Milhon £ Million £ Mition £ Million £ Million
Estimate of ultimate clams costs
Atend of aceident year 2948 3483 5204 5411 6774 7419 31239
One year later {73 01 (66 1) (72 5) (736) - (2194)
Two years later 87 (7 3) (28 3) (287) - - (558)
Three years later 81 (137) {27 5) - - - (49 3)
Four years later (82) (113) - - - - (19 5)
Five years later (62) . - - - - (62)
Current estimate of
cumulative claims 2737 3159 3985 4399 6038 7419 27737
Cumulative payments to date
(253 8) (281 2) {306 9) (301 6) (376 1) (248 8) {1,768 4)
Liability recognised in 199 347 916 1383 2277 4931 1,008 3
balance sheat
Liability 1n respect of pnor years 20
Total hability included in the balance sheet 1,034 3
Insurance claims - nat of reinsurance
Accident year 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Total
£ Milhon £ Million £ Millign £ Million £ Milion £ Mithion £ Mithion
Estimate of ullimate clams costs
At end of accident year 286 6 3405 4210 4186 520 1 5917 2,578 5
One year later (92) 7 (55 8) (59 6) (57 3) - {183 6)
Two years later 76 (85) (20 6) (26 0) - - {47 5)
Three years later (82) (138) (267) - - - (467)
Four years later (85) (108 - - - - (173)
Five years later (73) - - - - - (73)
Current estimate of
curmulalive claims 2650 3057 3179 3330 462 8 5917 2,2761
Cumulative payments to date
(250 4) (278 4) (245 9) {234 0) {291 8) {202 9) (1,504 4)
Liability recogmised in 146 273 710 990 1710 3888 T717
balance sheet
Liability n respect of prior years 248
Total hability included in the balance sheet 7965
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26 INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND REINSURANCE ASSETS (Continued)

Insurance claims - gross

Restated
Underwriting year 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 20086 Total
£ Millon £ Million £ Million £ Million £ Millhlon £ Million £ Million
Estimate of ultimate claims costs
At end of underwnting year 82 1021 649 21 - - 2573
One year iater 500 669 557 04 - - 1730
Two years later 218 173 6 3) 01 - - 329
Three years later 326 399 34 - - - 759
Four years later (39 (26) - - - - (65)
Five years later 24 - - - - - 24
Current estimate of
cumulative claims 1911 2236 177 26 - - 5350
Cumulative payments to date
{179 1) (1997} {105 2) {02) - - {484 2}
t::'r"';ye':::gt"‘sed " 120 239 125 24 - - 508
Liabihity in respect of pror years 105
Total liability included in the balance sheet 613

Insurance claims - net of reinsurance

Restated
Undarwriting year 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 20086 Totat
£ Milhon £ Millon £ Milion E Milion £ Milion £ Million £ Million
Estimate of ulimate claims costs
At end of underwnting yaar 695 703 505 21 - - 1924
Qne year later 348 716 521 04 - - 1589
Two years later 263 131 (7 0) 01 - . 325
Three years later 323 396 27 - - - 746
Four years later (71} (25) - - - - (9 6}
Five years later 24 - - - - - 24
Current estimate of
cumulative claims 1582 192 1 983 26 - - 4512
Cumulative payments to date
{146 2) {168 2) (85 8) (0 2) - - {400 4)
Liability recogrused In 120 239 125 24 . . 508
balance sheet
Liability in respect of pnor years 105
Total liabihty included in the balance sheet 613
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26 INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND REINSURANCE ASSETS (Continued)
Movements in iInsurance habilities and reinsurance assets

() Claims and loss adjustment expenses

Notified claims
Incurred but not reported

At 1 January 2005

Cash paid for claims settled in the year
Increase / (decrease) in habilihes

- ansing from current year clams

- ansing from prior year claims

At 31 December 2005

Notified claims
Incurred but not reported

At 1 January 2006

Cash paid for claims settled in the year
Increase / (decrease) in habilities
- ansing from current year claims
- ansing from prior year claims
- from prior year claims transferred in from Hallmark
Insurance Company Limited

At 31 December 2006

Notified claims
Incurred but not reported

At 31 December 2006

() Provisions for unearned premiums and unexpired short term insurance nsks

Unearned premium provision
At 1 January 2005
Net increase/(decrease) in the year

At 21 December 2005
Net {(decrease) in the year

At 31 December 2006

Restated

Gross Remnsurance Net
£ Milhon £ Million £ Million
542 3 (110 3) 4320
5347 (61 8) 472 9
1,077 0 (172 1) 9049
(587 3) 985 (488 8)
694 4 (157 3) 5371
(81 4) 168 (64 6)
1,102 7 {214 1) 8886
617 0 (128 6) 488 4
4857 (85 5) 400 2
1,102 7 {214 1) 8886
(593 9) 1049 {489 0}
728 1 (150 4) 5777
(126 0) 215 {104 5)

50 01 51
1,115.9 (238 0) 8779
644 6 {114 9) 5297
4713 (123 1) 3482
1,115.9 (238 0) 8779
Gross  Reinsurance Net
£ Mithon £ Milhion £ Million
4148 (98 8) 3160
452 1) 431
460.0 {100 9) 3591
{(32) {01 (33)
456.8 {101 0) 3558
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26 INSURANCE CONTRACTS AND REINSURANCE ASSETS (Continued)

Gross Relinsurance Net
£ Million £ Million £ Milion

Liability adequacy provision
At 1 January 2005 - - -
Net increase In the year - - -
At 31 December 2005 - - -
Net increase in the year 50 - 50
At 31 December 2006 50 - 50

27 BORROWINGS

2006 2005

£ Milhon £ Million

Loans from related parties (note 33) 131 8 47
Bank overdrafts from related parties (note 33} 210 189
152 8 236

The borrowings are repayable as follows

On demand or within one year 1528 236

Details of loans and bank overdrafts wrth related parties can be found in note 33
The carrying value of the short term borrowings approximates to their fair value
28 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES INCLUDING INSURANCE PAYABLES
2006 2005
£ Milhon £ Million

Due to agents, brokers and intermedianes

third party 255 149
related parties (note 33) - 08

Due to rensurers
related parties (note 33) 100 7 108 3
Due to related parties (note 33) 189 280
Trade creditors and accruals 58 (02)
Other creditors 150 53
Other taxes 110 86
176 9 1657
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29.

30.

3N

32

PROVISIONS FOR OTHER LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Regulatory

levies

£ Million

At 1 January 2005 127
Charged to the income statement

- additional provisions 158

- unused amounts reversed (286)

Used duning year (10 6)

At 31 December 2005 153
Charged to the mcome statement

- addihonal provisions 159

- unused amounts reversed (14)

Used during year {12 5)

At 3t Dacember 2006 173

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There are no contingent hlabilibes that require disclosure in these financial statements

COMMITMENTS

Operating lease commitments

The Company leases certan of its office properties under non-cancellable operating lease agreements The leases
have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal nghts

The Company also leases vehicles and other assets under cancellable operating lease agreements

2006 2005
£ Millon £ Million

Mimimum lease payments under operating leases recognised as
an expense in the year 37 40

At the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which
fall due as follows

2006 2005
£ Million £ Million

Within one year 01 -
In the second to fifth years inclusive 01 01
After five years 35 37

37 38

IMMEDIATE PARENT COMPANIES
The Company's immediate parent company 1s RBS Insurance Group Limited

The Company's ultimate holding company, ultimate controling party, and the parent of the largest and smallest group
into which the Company ts consolidated is The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc, which is incorporated in Great Britain
and registered in Scotland Fmancial statements for The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc can be obtained from The
Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc, Gegarburm, Edinburgh EH12 1HQ

47




THE NATIONAL INSURANCE AND GUARANTEE CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The following transactions were carned out with related parties

1 Sales of insurance contracts and other services

Sales of services
Churchill Insurance Company Limited
Finsure Prermium Finance Limited
NIG Hallmark Limited
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc
Set2pnnt Limited
U K Insurance Limited

Interest received (note 7)
Finsure Premium Finance Limited
Green Flag Group Limited

Sales of services are provided between related parties on an arms length basis

2006 2005
£ Million £ Million
63 98
157 81
42 50

- 04

- 01

03 -
265 234
08 12
05 -
13 12

Interest income received from deposits held with related parties were at rates ranging from 5 15% to 5 23% (2005

4 54% to 4 78%)

1 Purchases of products and services

Purchases of services
All Risk Management Limited
Churchill Insurance Company Limited
Churchill Management Limited
Devitt Insurance Services Limited
Direct Line Accident Management Limited
Direct Line Insurance plc
RBS Insurance Services Limited
RBS Business Insurance Service Limited
Set2print Limited
UK Assistance Accident Reparr Centres Limited

Interest paid {note 12)
NIG Hallmark Limited
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc
RBS Insurance Services Limited
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2006 2005
£ Milhon £ Million
a2 -

- 01

(4 2) -
35 37

- 01

01 -
134 3 1435
67 05
07 10
153 96
156 6 158 5
01 02
36 -
02 -
39 02
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {Continued)

Purchases of services also includes payments made between companies determined by the levels of business
generated and as agreed between the parties on an arm's length basis

All employees were employed by RBS Insurance Services Limited, a fellow subsidiary company Total employee costs,
including directors' remuneration, recharged to the Company by RBS Insurance Services Limited dunng the year were
£82 6 milion (2005 £92 0 milhon)

Employee costs recharged by RBS Insurance Services Limited includes the full costs of key managers and other staff
in respect of share-based payments The attrbution among members of the RBS Group has regard to the needs of the
group as a whole

i Acquisition of reinsurance contracts
2006 2005
£ Million £ Million

In relation to Headrow Reinsurance Lirmited

Purchases of reinsurance

Written premium 184 8 185 1
Change in unearned premium provision 07 (16 1)
1855 169 0

Amounts recoverable in respect of

Claims paid 844 702
Movement in claims provision 329 409
Expenses 44 2 44 1
Profit share receivable {note 6) 121 71

173 6 162 3

iv Compensation of key management
The aggregate remuneration of directors and other members of key management during the year was as follows

2006 2005
£ Milion £ Million

Other emoluments 09 14
Company pension contnbutions 01 02
10 16

Fees paid to diwectors dunng the year amounted to £8,452 (2005 £7,500)

v Year-end balances arising from sales/purchases of products/services
2006 2005
£ Mifion £ Million
Bank deposits held with related parties {(note 23}

National Westminster Pl 419 66
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc 155 3 775
160 2 84 1
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {Continued)

Bank overdrafts held with related parties (note 27)
National Westminster Pic
The Royal Bank of Scotland plc

Term deposits held with related parttes {note 18)
National Westminster Fic

Movements in term deposits held with related parties were as follows

At 1 January

New deposits placed in the penod
Receved on matunty in the pernod
Interest received

At 31 December

Receivables from related parties (note 19)
All Risk Management Lirmited
Churchill Insurance Company Limited
Direct Line Insurance plc
Finsure Premium Finance Limited

Movements in recevables from related parties were as follows
At 1 January

Transactions in the penod

Reclassification

Settled in the year

At 31 December

Payables to related parties (note 28)

Due to re-insurers
Headrow Reinsurance Limited

50

2006 2005

£ Million £ Millien
100 112
110 77
210 189
2006 2005

£ Mithon £ Million
250 -
250 -

- 291

250 2827

- (312 3)

- 05

250 -
Restated

2006 2005

£ Milhion £ Millton
- 01

71 108

- 06

56 8 411

63 9 526
526 334
265 308
45 -
(197) (11 6)
639 526
2006 2005

£ Million £ Milion
1007 108 3
1007 108 3
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
2006 2005

£ Million £ Mithon
Due to cther related parties

NIG Hallmark Limited - 42
RBS Business Insurance Services Limited - 05
RBS Insurance Services Limited 152 233
SetZpnnt Limited 02 -
UK Assistance Accident Repair Centres Limited 33 -
U K Insurance Limited 02 -

189 280

Movements in payables to Headrow Reinsurance Limited

At 1 January 108 3 98 6
Transactions in the penod 252 64 6
Settled in the year (32 8) (54 9)
At 31 December 1007 108 3

Movements in payables to other related parties were as follows

At 1 January 280 716
Transactions 1n the penod 156 6 146 4
Reclassification (4 5) -
Settled in the year (161 2) {190 0}
At 31 December 189 280

vi Loans to related parties
2006 2005
£ Milhon £ Million
Loans to related parties {note 19)

Finsure Premium Finance Limited 206 263
Green Flag Group Limited 184 -
RBS Insurance Services Limited 84 -
47 4 263

Movements in loans to related parties were as follows Restated
2006 2005

£ Million £ Mdlion
Loans to related parties {note 19)

At 1 January 263 254
Loans advanced during year 27 4 10
Loan repayments received {(80) (13)
Interest charged 04 -
Interest received (note 7) . 13 12
At 31 December 47 4 263
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {Continued)

vl Loans from related parties
2006 2005
£ Million £ Million
Loans from related parties (note 27)
NIG Hallmark Limited - 47
RBS Insurance Group Limited 1319 -
1319 47

Movements m loans from related parties were as follows
2006 2005
£ Milion £ Million
Loans from related parties (note 27)

At 1 January 47 45

Loans advanced during year 147 4

Loan repayments made (24 1) -

Interest charged (note 12) 39 02
1319 47

vin Reinsurance assets (note 21)
2006 2005
£ Milion £ Million
tn relation to Headrow Reinsurance Limited

Amounts in respect of techmcal provisions

Claims reported and incurred but not reported 1753 142 4
Unearned premium 94 4 951
2697 2375

Movements in reinsurance assets were as follows
2006 2005
£ Milion £ Million
Reinsurance assets (note 21)

At 1 January 2375 1805
Movement in claims provision 329 409
Change in unearned premium provision {(07) 16 1
At 31 December 2687 2375
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